From: Prince, Erik

Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 3:25 PM

To: Matthews, Maria

Subject: RE: Slot/Perimeter - Commerce Meeting Readout

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Airports Authority. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and have verified the authenticity of the message.

Great development, Maria! Have a great weekend!
Best,

EIP

From: Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA.com>
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 10:58 AM

To: Prince, Erik < S'~-nson, Jay (Warner) < e 0
Theresa <N V\c\Valters, Evan (Kain) < 0" i55<),
Steve < 5-b25h, Nick (Kaine) <} 02 Rudd

Cc: Kantakevich, Maura
Subject: RE: Slot/Perimeter - Commerce Meeting Readout

Thanks Erik. New developments keep coming! | can now also share that Jack Potter will be meeting with Brad Grantz on
Senate Commerce Minority next week. The meeting is scheduled for June 7 at 3:30 pm and will be held in person.

| will provide an update once I've debriefed with Jack next week.

Maria

From: Prince, Erik
CQants Eridav lhina ? 27N2AKRC7 AM

Subject: Re: Slot/Perimeter - Commerce Meeting Readout

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Airports Authority. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and have verified the
authenticity of the message.

Thank you for sharing, Maria. Excellent development!
Best,
EJP

From: Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA.com>
Sent: Friday, lune 2, 2023 8:47 AM

To: Swanson, Jay (Warner) < ricilo, Theresa <
McWalters, Evan (Kaine) < Vo ssey, Steve <
Barbash, Nick (Kaine) < D-"ic Rudd <




Ce: Prince, Erik < r'takevich, Maura <

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Slot/Perimeter - Commerce Meeting Readout
Good Morning Everyone,
| wanted to share the attached letter of support BWI provided us as a courtesy.

Maria

From: Swanson, Jay (Warner) <

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 9:13 AM
To: Fariello, Theresa _ McWalters, Evan (Kaine)
Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA.com>; Morrissey, Steve _ Barbash, Nick

(Kaine) < D-"ic Rudd S
Ce: Prince, Erik < <2ntakevich, Maura <

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Slot/Perimeter - Commerce Meeting Readout

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Airports Authority. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and have verified the
authenticity of the message.

Hello all, attached please find a memo from FAA discussing the effect of the Capital Access Coalition’s proposal on delays
at DCA. The key finding is that:

Based on Annual Service Volume (ASV) delay analysis, we find that an increase of 20 daily round trip operations
would increase delay by 25.9%, and an increase of 25 daily round trip operations would increase delay by 33.2% at
DCA.

(Before sending this memo, FAA sent me an email estimating much higher delay increases. These figures supersede
those and are the ones we should use.)

| will be sharing this memo with Commerce and my contacts in the Youngkin admin. Our comms team placed it in
Punchbowl! this morning.

From: Fariello, Theresa 4

Subject: Kt: {EX1EKNAL] SIOT/Perimeter - LOMmimnerce ivigeurig neduvut
Thank you Maria - excellent

Terri Fariello (she/her/hers)
Senior Vice President - Government Affairs & Global Public Policy

United | 815 Connecticut Ave. NW, Suite 500 | Washington, DC 20006
e s e s T L = el i el

united.com

From: McWalters, Evan (Kaine) <

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 4:03 PM
To: Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA.com>; Fariello, Theresa _ Morrissey,




Steve < 5+2n<o", 2y (Warner) < 5-t3sh, Nick
(Kaine) < 0-Vid Rudd <
Ce: Prince, Erik < <2ntakevich, Maura <

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Slot/Perimeter - Commerce Meeting Readout

This is huge. Kudos! Very interested to hear about the response to this.

From: Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 12:24 PM

To: Fariello, Theresa _ Morrissey, Steve _ Swanson, Jay
(Warner) < 52b2sh, Nick (Kaine) < D-Vid Rudd
fEm—m =

Ce: Prince, Erik < Mc\Vaters, Evan (Kaine) <SS 2t kevich,

Maura
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Slot/Perimeter - Commerce Meeting Readout

Good Afternoon All,
| wanted to share the RIC letters | just received a short time ago.

| also wanted to share a letter of support from the Houston Airport System which oversees George Bush and Hobby
airports. Tim Joniec, from HAS, and | will chat later this afternoon to catch up on a meeting he had with some Cruz
staffers passing through his airports yesterday afternoon.

| will continue to share news as | come by it.

Maria D. Matthews, CAE
Federal Government Affairs Program Manager

e
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From: Fariello, Theresa
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 11:26 AM
To: Morrissey, Steve Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA.com>; Swanson, Jay

(Warner) < ©:rbash, Nick (Kaine) <} D-vid Rudd
Cc: Prince, Erik _ McWalters, Evan (Kaine) — Kantakevich,

Maura
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Slot/Perimeter - Commerce Meeting Readout

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Airports Authority. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and have verified the
authenticity of the message.

Superb thank you

Terri Fariello (she/her/hers)
Senior Vice President - Government Affairs & Global Public Policy



